Integrated OR System Solicitation
VA256-16-Q-1118

Questions and Answers

1. Arethe Install Lead and Installers required to have an OSHA 10 card or OSHA 30
card?
No

2. What's the conduit distance (linear feet) between equipment closet 3E145 and
the rooms being serviced from this closet?
We are unable to determine exact distances, but there is an approximate
distance for the OR that is furthest away. The furthest OR (3D172) from the
room is approximately 132 linear feet from the closet 3E145.

3. What's the conduit distance (linear feet) between equipment closet 3F128B and
the rooms being serviced from this closet?
The closet is actually 3F182B. We are unable to determine exact distances, but
there are approximate distances in linear feet (distances through the hallways):

a. 3F182B to hybrid room: 203.5’

3F182B to Cath Labs: 176, 148.5’

3F182B to IR procedures: 38.5’, 71.5’

3F182B to EP Room: 38.5’

3F182B to Gl rooms: 170.5’, 192.5’, 214.5’, 154’

3F182B to Bronch: 225.5’

3F182B to ERCP: 132’
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4. Canwe view the Electrical drawings (power, low voltage and data), Mechanical
drawings and boom drawings?
Drawings attached

5. Can we view the boom drawings that show the number of low voltage plate
locations?
See the floorplans: Integrated OR-Boom Plans (Attached)

6. Inthe General ORs, are the display boom arms single or dual arms? Can the arm
hold 1 monitor or 2?
Dual arms. The arm can hold one monitor.

7. Canyou confirm that the 6 other conference rooms are the same size as
conference room 3D170? Where are the other conference rooms located (liner
feet) in relation to 3D170 (the only conference room we were able to view)?

The other conference rooms (besides 3D170) are still to be determined. They will
be in Inpatient, Outpatient, and Diagnostic and Treatment. The approximate
distance between 3E145 and the Inpatient building is 440 linear feet. The



approximate distance between 3F182B and the Outpatient building is 475 linear
feet. The furthest possible conference room in D&T is approximately 280 linear
feet from the closest closet (3F182B). Entire site plan can be seen in attachment
(ATTACHMENT 1 - SITE PLAN).

8. What s the distance from the video integration rack room to each of the 8 general
ORs?
We are unable to determine exact distances, but there is an approximate distance
for the OR that is furthest away. The furthest OR (3D172) from the room is
approximately 132 linear feet from the closet 3E145

9. What is the distance from the video integration rack room for each of the non-OR
rooms, ERCP (1), Bronch (1), Gl (6)?
The closet is actually 3F182B. We are unable to determine exact
distances, but there are approximate distances in linear feet (distances

through the hallways):

3F182B to hybrid room: 203.5’

3F182B to Cath Lahs: 176’, 148.5’

3F182B to IR procedures: 38.5°, 71.5’

3F182B to EP Room: 38.5’

3F182B to Gl rooms: 170.5°, 192.5', 214.5’, 154’
3F1828 to Bronch: 225.5’

3F1828 to ERCP: 132’
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10. Are video integration rack rooms on isolated power?
It is non-isolated power in both rooms

11. Is there a requirement that all equipment be 510(k)
certified?
Yes

12. Is there a requirement for the video equipment be mounted on the booms
or will it be mobile?
This should be addressed in the offeror’s proposal. The offeror should
propose their best solution.

13. Do you want to integrate the X-ray equipment with integration to share a
signal? Example: Hybrid room... Video vendor to take X-ray live/ref from
Siemens and display on multiple monitors?

Yes



